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State of Florida * ORIGINAL

public ftertrice Commission
CASE ACTION M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: September 12, 2000

TO: Tommy Williams, Division of Regulatory Oversight
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting Ss'M—•
RE: Docket No. 000328-TP - Request for approval of transfer of ultimate control of

Concert Communications Sales LLC ("CCS") (holder of ALEC Certificate No.
7253 and pending IXC Certificate No. 7372) from British Telecommunications
pic ("BT") to a global joint venture called "Concert" in which BT and AT&T
Corp. each maintain a 50% controlling interest; and for approval of forthcoming
corporate reorganization whereby authority currently held by CCS will be
transferred to Concert USA, an affiliate of CCS, and CCS will be merged into
Concert USA.

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case.

Docket has been REOPENED and placed in ACTIVE status to dipose of the
request by CCS to partially vacate Order PSC-00-1028-PAA-TP (filed 7/17/00).

OPR has been changed to .

has been changed to OCR.

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order , _
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports,
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non
compliance and recommended further actions."

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order , _
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and
advise all concerned of recommended further actions."
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x RGO please file a CASR by 9/26/00 to dispose of CCS's request.
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